P‘ N re I:Appr?\}mdzuo 0020
& OMB No. -
U.S. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

. For FAA Use Only
of Tra i H iance
nsportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appl ) e
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or ty i i d AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
) o : pe all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, an . A I
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.CF.)F;421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000.00

Wiolation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. PIPER ' PA34-220T
1. Aircraft i
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
81-33054 15EE
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerﬁficate)l
PREMIERE AIRCRAFT LLC 73 GREENTREE DR # 534
2. Owner DOVER, DE 19904
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME | sl ( As described in Item 1 above ) ~~~~~~~~ ~~ X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Avantgarde Aviation Inc X U.S..Certiﬂce'zted Mechanic 1519936
6250 N SERVICE DR Foreign Certificated Mechanic
OAKLAND COUNTY INTERNATIONAL A Certificated Repair Station
WATERFORD, MI 48327 Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Requlations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individu
11/28/2008 | JOHN F JOHNS % ?‘%/’ -

7. Approval For Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
" -
FAA FIt Standards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)
Inspector
BY ) . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

iecti Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indivigyal
Date of Approval or Rejection Designation No.
11/28/2008 1519936 JOHN F JOHNS %’






Form Approved
Q OMB No. 2120-0020

U.S. Department ‘ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION = AA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - For FA/
Federal Aviation Cmice Identification

Administration

INSTBUCTIQNS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revision thereof) for instructiggg 00
and disposition .of tr!is form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000.
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). '

Make Model
i PIPER PA34-220T |
1. Aircraft R
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
81-33054 18EE
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
s 0 PREMIERE AIRCRAFT LLC 73 GREENTREE DR # 534
- owner DOVER, DE 19904
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration‘
AIRFRAME ~~=~~~~~~~~ (Asdescribed in ltem 1 above) ~~ mmmmm X
POWERPLANT|
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Avantgarde Aviation Inc X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 1519936
6250 N SERVICE DR Foreign Certificated Mechanic
OAKLAND COUNTY INTERNATIONAL A Certificated Repair Station
WATERFORD, MI 48327 Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Requlations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Indjvidug!
11/28/2008 JOHN F JOHNS % 2 %é“”

7. Approval For Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED

FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)

Inspector ’
BY . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

iection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indiyidu
Date of Approval or Rejectio Designation No. f
11/28/2008 1519936 JOHN F JOHNS %7 %/’ % %7‘
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- Description of Work A
d ccomplished ; te work completed.)
(It more space is required, attach additional shests. Identity with alrcralt nationality and registration mark and da

INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT:

|-GPS NAVIGATION SYSTEM MODEL KLN-89B MFG'D BY KING S/N 4468 IN CENTER RADIO STACK AT

D
JSLTIQF‘%T;S&M IN ACCORDANCE WITH KLN.89B INSTALLATION MANUAL# 006-10522-0001, REV. I, DATE

2-GPS ANTENNA WITH DOUBLER PLATE MODEL KA-92 MFG'D BY KING S/N15051 ON TOP OF FUSELAGE AT

fgﬁglg;sloaoo IN ACCORDANCE WITH KLN-89B INSTALLATION MANUAL# 006-10522-0001, REV. I, DATED

3-GPS ANNUNCIATION AND SWITCHING SYSTEM MODEL MD41-524 TSO C129 MFG'D BY MID CONTINENT
INST. S/N 3447 IN PILOTS INSTRUMENT.PANEL AT STATION 6400 IN'ACCORDANCE WITH MD41-528
INSTALLATION MANUAL# 7016298 REV. 1. DATED JANUARY 24, | 996. '

THE GPS IS COUPLED TO THE HSI AND AUTO PILOT THROUGH GPS ANNUNCIATION AND SWITCHING
SYSTEM MODEL MD41-524(SEE PARA. 3 ABOVE FOR DETAILS) AND CAN BE SWITCHED BY ANNUNCIATOR
PUSH BUTTON FROM NAV | TO GPS OR VICE-VERSA. PRIMARY NAV IS AUTOMATICALLY SELECTED
WHEN ILS FREQUENCY IS DIALED ON No. | NAV RECEIVER (SEE ATTACHED WIRING DIAGRAM).

THIS IS A FOLLOW ON OF STC No. SA00244WI-D.

INSTALLED PLACARD: "GPS NOT APPROVED FOR PRECISION IFR APPROACH".

INSTALLATION IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH FAR 23.1431 AND FAR 23.1301.

STRUCTURAL INSTALLATION IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH FAR 23.561.

ELECTRICAL LOAD ANALYSIS WAS SATISFACTORY.

INSTALLATION WAS PERFORMED I/A/W AC43.13-1A CHAPTER 11 SECTIONS 2,3 ,4 AND 7 AND AC43.13-2A
SECTIONS 1,2 AND 3.

THIS INSTALLATION MEETS REQUIRMENTS OF AC20-138, APPENDIX 1, PARA. 2 (a)(b)(c)(d). ALL GPS
SYSTEM DISPLAYS AND ANNUNCIATORS ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE PILOT'S NORMAL FIELD OF VIEW,
AND ALL GPS SYSTEM CONTROLS ARE LOCATED WITHIN EASY REACH OF THE PILOT. THE SYSTEM
SWITCHES, ANNUNCIATORS, DISPLAYS AND FLIGHT DIRECTOR/AUTO-PILOT AND INSTRUMENTS ARE
COMPATIBLE WITH THIS AIRCRAFT.

A FLIGHT EVALUATION WAS.CONDUCTED USING AN FAA APPROVED FLIGHT PLAN. GPS SYSTEM MEETS
THE REQUIRMENTS OF AC20-138, PARA. 8¢c(2)(iv), AND SYSTEM ACCURACY MEETS THE REQUIRMENTS OF
AC90-45A, APPENDIX "A". A FLIGHT EVALUATION REPORT IS AT CIZRS PARTOF JFHIZFAA FORM 337.

FLIGHT EVALUATION PERFORMED BY:PILOT'S SIGNATURE< .
: " CERTIFICATE#___ R& G JEAI 7 .
@(DL /2 2 1997
FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT DATER("® / %/ ""y1S REQUIRED TO BE IN THE
AIRCRAFT. SEE FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT FOR LIMITATIONS.

THE GPS IS ADEQUATELY ISOLATED FROM THE HARMONIC INTERFERENCE CAUSED BY VHF
TRANSMITTERS.

THIS AIRCRAFT IS EQUIPPED WITH AN APPROVED AND OPERATIONAL MEANS OF NAVIGATION
APPROPRIATE TO THE ROUTE TO BE FLOWN. . ,

WEIGHT AND BALANCE WAS RECALCULATED, AND GIVEN TO THE OWNER.
EQUIPMEnT LIST WAS UPDATED, AND A LOGBOOK ENTRY WAS MADE TO REFLECT THIS INSTALLATION.

RATIONAL CHECK WAS PERFORMED ON THE GROUND, AND IN FLIGHT. UNITS INDICATED
‘:‘h}qoglp(li:NG PROPERLY AND WITHIN MFGR'S SPECIFICATIONS. UNITS DID NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE

EXISTING SYSTEMS OR COMPONENTS IN THE AIRCRAFT.

X Additional Sheets Are Attached
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8. Description of Work Accomplished
(! more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identity with aircralt nationality and reglisiration m
MD41Ji
;:, 11) m ?vm TO LIGHTING BUS
12 |——— 14VDC AIRCRAFT POWER a1 TOMD4] CKTBKR
J]

;5 :g‘;’i"‘lglg BrR KiNgsp P82 E:— 11-33VDC A/C POWER

14 —— ILSFROMNAVRCVR ——(1)  psot [13 20 A/C GROUND | ALTITUDE

8 GPS APR ACTV ANN 18 21 f—— REPORTER

10 MSG ANN 16 22 D4

1 WPT ANN 15 23 | I— -
24 APPR ARM SELECT 3 1 A2

16 APPR ARM ANN 17 24 A4

17 } GPS DISPLAYED 31 Bl

J2 25 _J B2
E:jTEML DEV FLAG+ 10 26 — | —— B4

36 TERAL DEV FLAG- " 27 cl

4 + FROM 33 2

5 +TO 32 c4

39 f——— 1 ATERAL DEV +LEFT 11

40 LATERAL DEV +RIGHT

8 GPS ROTOR C ;: KLN 89B

9 |———GPSROTOR H 34

43 ——GPS STATORF 37

44 ———GPSSTATOR G 35

12 }————GPS STATOR D 36

13 GPS STSTOR E 29 i

47 VERTICAL DEV +UP 13 !

48 VERTICAL DEV +DOWN 14 KA-92

16 VERTICAL DEV FLAG+ 12 30 KI 525A GPS ANTENNA
T —— ey v — ] I ] B Rl

18 FLAG + X

19 FLAG - F !—

20 FROM + T

21 TO+ z -
2 D-BAR LEFT+ v

23 D-BAR RIGHT+ b

24 ROTOR C - a

25 ROTOR H X

26 j———STATORF b

27 ———STATORG e

28 |———STATORD v

29 f———STATORE Y

30 -GS +UP. - E

31 -GS +DOWN 4 B

32 GS +FLAG J KNS 80

33 jm———GS -FLAG w| _] P301

2 NAV FLAG+ 5

3 NAV FLAG 6

37 NAV FROM+ 3

38 NAV TO+ . 7

6 NAV D-BAR LEFT+

7 NAV D-BAR RIGHT+ 3

41 NAV ROTOR C H

42 NAV ROTOR H 10

10 NAV STATOR F D

11 NAV STATOR G K .

45 NAV STATOR D B

46 NAV STATOR E J

14 |——GS DEV +UP F

15 j———GS DEV +DOWN E

49 —GS +FLAG 2

50 _GS -FLAG ﬂ ILS ENERGIZE-@

KLN-89B GPS SYSTEM INTERFACE WIRING DIAGRAM FOR
PIPER MODEL PA-34-200T REGISTRATION #N15EE 1= | q 7

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

ark and date work completed.)












lDescription of Work Accomplished ) . . . date work completed.)
(1f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and

l. REPLACED IXED TEGATE WITH A TURBOCHARGER DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE
CQONTROL SI;[('I;]';:E};?’I IN AgRDANCE WITH MERLYN PRODUCTS, INC. INSTALIATION REPORT NO.
18-1, REVISION B, DATED MARCH 17, 1989, AND DRAWING LIST NO. TDL~18-1, 15 1991
REVISION B, DATED MARCH 17, 1989, OR DRAWING LIST 21-TDI~1, DATED JANUARY ’
OR DRAWING LIST 20-TDIL~1, DATED DECEMBER 30, 1989, OR LATER FAA APPROVED
REVISION.

. COMPLETED NEW WEIGHT AND BAIANCE ADDING 4.0 POUNDS AT STATION 64.-

END~



] MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
Federai Aviation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTBUCTIONS: Printortype all entries. See FAR
and disposition of this form. T
for each such violation (Section 90

his report is required

43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
1 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make
1. Aircraft

PIPER

Model

R

PA34-220T

Serial No.

2. Owner

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Nationality and Registration Mark
34-8133054 N15EE

WILLIAM SATCHER PO BOX 36

KEYSVILLE, GA

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

30816

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit identification

5. Type

Unit Make

Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME o

sooee (AS described in Item 1 abOVE) weerrrrsrrssnrsrrssr

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

JOHN R.

TRENTON,

SHEA

SC

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

4

Foreign Certifi i
29847 P

A&P297380062

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

‘ Date

5/04/95

Signature of Authorized Individual

pd

T _ A

7. Approval for Return To Service

i i ifi , it identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed b th
Pursuant to the authority given persons spgcme_d belovg the unit i p p ed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis X APPROVED O REJECTED

— Other (Specif
FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer X |Inspection Authorization (Specily)
Inspector

BY Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

— Rejection Certificate or Signature of pyithorized Individual

Date of Approval or Rej Designation No. %—/

TN i, e NNATTDONNAD
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Q Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
US Depariment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION =T FAA Use Only
ransportat i
anon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Administration
'NSTBUCTIQNS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and dlsposmon.of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
1. Aireraft PIPER PA-34-220T
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
34-8133054 | N- 15 EE
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner | MARSHAL MIZE FORD, INC 5348 HIGHWAY 153
CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37343
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rrrrrrrrerrerrsrssss (AS described in item 1 above) v YO VNV ’o X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
- Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

J. W. Swart

—_Calhoun 3a 30701

XX | u.s. Certificated Mechanic

A& E 151966

Route 6 Tom B David Airport Foreign Certificated Mechanic
8 [} .

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

SEPTEMBER 18,1987

Ze—;

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

X inspection Authorization

BY
FAA Designee

Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Other (S{ecify)

Date of Approval or Rejection

SEPTEMBER 18,198%

Certificate or
Designation No.

TA 151966 Q\3u>/»

Signature of Authorized Individual T







Form 337 - Speed Kit

Parts:

162 CR163-U-U rivets

2 - CH 48108 0il filters

2 - 0il Analysis Kit

16 - Qts Shell 50W oil

Kit - Owner furnished




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form A‘gpmwd
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR PAA USE ONLY

; OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Pri ; : . .
for instructions and cxl.li?];c?sxi.ttizﬁe:f!ltlen?s“fl'g:}n. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE MODEL
1. ARCRAFT |————_PIPER — PA34-220T
SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
81-33054 N 1sEE
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER ' .
FAIRFIELD CHEMICAL P.0 Box 20 BLYTHEWOOD, S.C. 29016
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE ) SERIAL NO. ALTER-
MQDEL . ‘ REPAIR ATION
AIRFRAME PIPPRPL000000000000004 (As described in ifem T above) pserrrrerrerssrnsrrsss ' X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER - o . .
, 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT S
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC °  ° -
_ * FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC  ° ° 5346

P AIRFRAME CLASS 3
Rapio CLAss 1,2,3

EAGLE AVIATION, INC.
| — CoLuMBIA MTERC AIRPORT™
1 WesT Corumria, S.C. 29169 | MANUFACTURER

- ’ yw | CERTIFICATED REPAIR°STATION

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE ATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

5/4/84 G J&J@AMQJ\

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE - D

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [] APPROVED [T]REJECTED

A e MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Specib)
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE 7( REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF _AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR . |S{GNATURE OF AUTHORIZER. INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. ‘ \&,Q,J\,
251469291 X U —

- s s/
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